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April 14, 2015

Audio Division
Media Bureau
Federal Communications Commission
445 12th Street, SW
Washington, DC 20554

RE: FM Radio Station WANM (FM)
Florida A and M University
Tallahassee, Florida
Facility ID number: 21755
Special Temporary Authority BSTA-20141 Ii 7AGX

Gentlemen:

TELLFIIONl: 850 599-3083

TliEFIiONF: (850) 286-3080

[\X: (8501 561 -2829

This is to advise you that the WANM transmitter that failed and forced the station to
operate at reduced power has been replaced with a new transmitter and the station is now
back to full authorized power. WANM returned to full power operation on April 10,
2015.

Sincerely,

Keith A. Miles
Station Manager
WANM

ioria riru1turaI anii L t1anicd 1nnifg
IALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32307-4800

EAMU IS AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY/EQUAL ACCESS UNIVERSITY


	page 1

